Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Beth Mills
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Members of the Council
FROM: ' [R~1F ->oll

Stephgic Hong, Director of fouth Services
THROUGH: gﬁﬂ' /% gz‘%/ .. /ﬂ//:} / //

Beth Mills, Commissioner
DATE: December 19, 2011

SUBJECT: Agreement for Mental Health Services — Bluegrass Regional Mental Health-Mental
Retardation Board, Inc.

Request approval of an agreement between the Division of Youth Services and the Bluegrass Regional Mental Health-
Mental Retardation Board, Inc. (“Bluegrass™) for the provision of mental health services to youth who are under the
jurisdiction or supervision of the Division of Youth Services. This is an annual agreement between Bluegrass and
LFUCG to provide court ordered psychological evaluations, mental health evaluations, and competency to stand trial
evaluations. LFUCG has entered into this agreement for the past four (4) years with satisfactory results.

The budgetary impact is not to exceed $2,000, and funds are fully budgeted.
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